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Ministry of the Environment, 
Conservation and Parks
Floor 1, 135 St Clair Ave W
Toronto, ON
M4V 1P5
Telephone: (437) 776-3716

Ministère de l’Environnement, de la 
Protection de la nature et des Parcs
1er étage, 135 av St. Clair O
Toronto, ON
M4V 1P5
Téléphone : (437) 776-3716

December 7, 2021

Frank Cardinali, President
Drain-All Ltd.
3385 Hawthorne Rd Napanee
Ottawa, Ontario
K1G 4G2

Dear Frank Cardinali:

Re: Application for Approval
Excess Soil Reclamation Operation at 4380 Trail Road, Ottawa
Ottawa City
Reference Number 9975-BU5NF9

Further to David Elsie's conversation with Andrew Neill on December 3, 2021, the Ministry has 
cancelled the application associated with the above-noted reference number in anticipation of 
receiving confirmation that the zoning for your site is acceptable to the City of Ottawa and that 
the hydrogeological assessment for your site has been reviewed by the ministry's Technical 
Support Section and found to be acceptable.  Upon receiving confirmation for both of these 
items, please forward copies to Andrew Neill in this office and to Lance Larkin at the Ministry's 
Ottawa District Office and we will re-open your application under a different reference number. 

As discussed, we will retain both the fees and the documentation already submitted and transition 
them to the new file number.  The EBR posting for the above-noted reference number will also 
be amended by adding the new reference number to recognize that this is a continuation of the 
original application and that the public consultation requirements for the proposed project have 
already been satisfied.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Andrew Neill, Senior Waste 
Review Engineer Coordinator (Acting) at (416) 314-8438 or by email at andrew.neill@ontario.ca
.

Yours truly,
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Mohsen Keyvani, P.Eng.
Director
appointed for the purposes of Part II.1 of the Environmental Protection Act

AN/

c: District Manager, MECP Ottawa
David Elsie, Manager of Transfer and Processing Facility
, Drain-All Ltd.


